

Flint, MI 48602
 (810) 768-7670
scupal@gchd.us

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 1:18 PM
To: Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov); Cupal, Suzanne
Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Collins, Jim (CDC michigan.gov); Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Hi all,
 Just checking in to see whether you expect to send any epi data to help guide the discussion tomorrow. If we could review it prior to the call I think that would help facilitate the call and ensure we make the most of our time.
 Thanks!
 Laurel

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov); 'Cupal, Suzanne'
Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Collins, Jim (CDC michigan.gov); Langley, Gayle E. (CDC/OID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

OK let's go ahead and plan for a call 9:00 AM on Thursday. I'm attaching our new document CDC Sampling Procedure and Potential Sampling Sites (it's not available on the website yet). Please review prior to the call and we will answer any questions then.

We can use our conference line:

Tel:

Code:

From: Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD); 'Cupal, Suzanne'
Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID); Collins, Jim (CDC michigan.gov)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Hello,

Yes, 9:00 or 9:30 on Thursday works for us. Let us know the final details when they're decided.

Of the topics mentioned below, at this point in time it would be best to focus on:

- the current investigation,
- CDC walk-through of the environmental sampling protocol,
- and a discussion of any additional recommendations.

It's very likely that these topics will fill our allotted time. There's no need to discuss the clinical specimen collection and guidance that has already been provided to GCHD and sent to local providers. The syndromic surveillance data project

would be better handled at the local/state level and should not take away from the ongoing epi investigation that we're currently assisting GCHD with.

Thanks, and we look forward to hearing from you. --Jay

Jay Fiedler, MS
Section Manager
Surveillance and Infectious Disease Epidemiology
Bureau of Disease Control, Prevention, and Epidemiology
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
201 Townsend St - PO Box 30195 - Lansing, MI 48909
P: 517.335.9516 - E: fiedlerj@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this communication(s) is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 8:00 AM
To: 'Cupal, Suzanne'; Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Cc: Bohm, Susan (DCH); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Great! I think we have a better chance in getting good participation if we schedule early, say 9 or 9:30? We'd like to have the state on the call as well, so let us know if that works.

From: Cupal, Suzanne [<mailto:scupal@gchd.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 7:54 AM
To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov)
Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Thursday morning works for us.

Suzanne Cupal, M.P.H.
Public Health Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department
630 S. Saginaw Street
Suite 4
Flint, MI 48502
(810) 768-7970
scupal@gchd.us

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Cupal, Suzanne; Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov)
Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call